
Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireocht srn Choomhti Cornhrhaail 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan. h e  

T t353 53 916 0600 
F t353 53 916 0699 
E infoQepa ie 

W wwwepa le 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Dear. Dir-ector o!'Set-\ices. 

Please f ind enclosed the iiotitication of the .4geiicy's proposed decision on yotit n w t e  licence re\.ie\v i i i  

respect o c a  faciIit!- a i  Central Waste Managen~ent Facility. Ballycliift' Reg. Inagli. Co. C'lai-e. 

Please note t ~ i a t  tlic ol?jection pel-inci ends on I 5"' No\.ciiiIxi- ~ O O C ) .  AS the offices of the 
Agency are closed on that clay, in accor-dance \\;itti Ai-ticle I7 (1) of-. the Waste 
Managenient Acts 1996 to 2008, the latest date f c x  receipl of an ohjection is extended to 
5.00 pin on 16"' No\;eiiibei- 2009. 

Yours sincerely. 

n 

Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


